## Description:

The facade of the Town Hall building, situate on a portion of Erf 474, Cathcart, in the Municipality and Division of Cathcart.

Crown Grant 174/1948, dated 27 October 1948.

The facade of the Public Library building, situated in Main Street, Cathcart.

## Description:

The facade of the Public Library building, situated on a portion of certain piece of land, being the remainder of Erf 268, Cathcart, situate in the Municipality and Division of Cathcart.

Deed of Transfer T3812/1974, dated 18 February 1974.

The facades of the so-called Elliotts Building and the Cathcart Fruiterers Building, situated in Main Street, Cathcart.

#### Description:

The facades of the Elliotts Building and the Cathcart Fruiterers Building, situate on certain extinguished quitrent land, in the Municipality and Division of Cathcart, being the Remaining Extent of Erf 281, Cathcart.

Deed of Transfer T17887/1981, dated 24 April 1981.

5. THE MAIN BUILDING AND SCHOOL HALL, SI-TUATED ON THE SITE OF THE LADYBRAND SECONDARY SCHOOL AT COLLINS STREET, LADYBRAND

#### Description:

The main building and school hall, situated on a portion of certain piece of land (now known as Erf 536) in the Town of Ladybrand, District of Ladybrand.

Deed of Transfer 26152/1909, dated 16 March 1909.

# 6. THE PROPERTY WITH THE OLD WEST BANK POST OFFICE BUILDING THEREON, AT EAST LONDON

### Description:

The property inclusive of the old West Bank Post Office building thereon, being a certain piece of perpetual quitrent land, situate in the Old Town and Village of East London, Division of East London, being Lot 105 (now known as Erf 19932, East London), in extent 607 (six hundred and seven) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T256/1866, dated 16 July 1866.

7. THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH BUILDING, SITUATED IN LOOP STREET, RICHMOND, CAPE PROVINCE

#### Description:

The Dutch Reformed Church building, situate on a certain piece of quitrent land (converted into freehold land), named D.R. Church Site, portion of Driefontein (now known as Erf 326, Richmond), situate in the Municipality and Division of Richmond, Cape Province.

Certificate of Registered Title 9664/1938, date 3.5 September 1938 (par. 2).